May 3, 2022 4th Day of The April Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda and approve the minutes from the April 26th meeting. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Christy Humerickhouse of Veregy called the Commission with an update on the project with the Courthouse and Sunset. The Courthouse project will start June 6 with the project not starting at Sunset until August 22. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll has been in contact with Senator Josh Hawley's Office concerning the mask and covid mandates that Sunset has in place per DHSS (Dept. of Health Senior Services). The mandates will make it hard for the contractors to work. The County is asking for a waiver for the contractors until their work is completed. The project will be a lot of outside work with little contact with residents. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll is waiting on word back from the Senator's Office. Circuit Clerk, Julie Whitsell advised there may be no court the last 2 weeks of June, but she will get with the Judges to make sure. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will let Veregy know so they can plan accordingly.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll signed the quarterly reimbursement for the Assessor.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll had a meeting at DDRJ (Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail) last week. West District Commissioner, Kyle White had a Tri-County Health Meeting last week and will attend a Region D meeting this week. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended an Extension Meeting on Monday, May 2nd.

The Commission did a conference call with TS Conard concerning the ongoing problems with their services.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised the County had received The Risk Management Excellence Award from MAC Trust due to no claims this past year.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek had Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll sign the ordinance stating that the sales tax rock issue had passed on the ballot for 2023. She will forward to DOR for collections to begin January 1, 2023.

Garry McFee from Howe and Company brought the BEEP study results back to the Commission.

The Commission appointed Terry Workman to serve on the TAC Committee with County Clerk, Melissa Meek and East District Commissioner, Chet Owen.

The historical school signs are being put up around the County as they become available.

Per Collector/Treasurer Jessica Lee patrons have until May 31 to pay their oldest tax years. Payment may be made up until the time of the sale. However, Payment received on or after June 1st must be for all year's delinquent and must include any and all expenses of the sale. At that time, payment must be in the form of case or a cashier's check only.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss brush letters, equipment and that Sherman Township would be applying gravel to Orchard Rd in the near future.

The Commission advised that DeKalb County would expend all of the ARPA Funds they have received. Monies will be spent on renovations in the courtroom with the majority of the funds being spent at Sunset Nursing Home.

EMD, Harold Allison met with the Commission and advised that he will be joining the National Flood Insurance Program at no cost to the County. This will help individuals who live in a flood plain to get help if there is a disaster. He also advised that the siren project was moving along with entities being very favorable of the project.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White advised he had attended The 4th Annual Patriot Ride which was sponsored by Amy & Jim Ford and Melissa & Les Meek. Melissa advised that they raised over \$30,000 which will go to the Veteran's Assistance League in Cameron. The monies are used for the Veteran's at the VA in Cameron to do things they otherwise would not be able to do. Last year the group was able to give \$13,000 to VAL. Melissa added that they couldn't do this event without the help of a lot of people and they are very appreciative of all of those that lent a hand in making this huge event a success. Lunch was served by Country Harvest of Maysville furnished by The Amy Ford Agency, Farm Bureau. They estimated they had over 300 UTV's registered with over 650 people in attendance. The DeKalb County Commission wants to thank the group for all they have done for the Veteran's as well as Cameron PD, Cameron Fire and The DeKalb County Sheriff's Office for their help in getting the group to and thru DeKalb County. Amy and her family were all recognized on the State level last year by Attorney General Eric Schmitt for what they have done for the Veteran's.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until May 10, 2022. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.